# IATO BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING JUNE 2, 2019-9:30 AM

#### 1-Call meeting to order: 9:30 am by President Rick Hall.

Members present: Randy Baker, Ira Dunsworth, Rick Hall, Timm Lamb, Chuck Liston, Kevin Long, Bill Neal, Jim Nichols, Larry Parker, Tim Sanderson, Mike Stanley, Mark Tigges, Rollie Wiebers, Ray Wilden and Randy Wilson. Absent-Curt Anderson, Clarence Dawson, Josh Rasmussen, Cornie Wassink and Denny White.

### 2-Approval of Previous Minutes: MM-Mike Stanley, SM-Timm Lamb

### **3-Membership Update:**

\*Board Members for 2019 and board terms was distributed. MM-Chuck Liston, SM-Timm Lamb \*10 New IATO members for 2019

\*9 IATO members didn't renew membership for 2019.

(7-Last renewed in 2018. 2-Last renewed in 2017)

### 4-Treasurer's Report:

At this time the IATO has \$15,137.02 in checking account. Only purchase that we know that we have coming up is the purchase of 150 boxes of .32 shells. Should be in sometime this fall. MM-Randy Wilson, SM=Mark Tigges

#### 5-Old Business:

\*Volunteer Certificates will be available at the Clinic in December. Tim Sanderson will print up about 100 certificates.

\*General discussion of Online officials registration and Track & Field Test went well in 2019.

\*Online notification of Post-Season meets had a few concerns. At a few of the SQM sites the Athletic Director failed to notify the Starter that meet was cancelled on Thursday. Thus a few starters made the trip only to find out no meet.

\*State Officials Advisory Committee-Bill Neal reported that the State Associations are looking to see if housing could be provided at a discounted price to State Officials. Has to go back to Board of Control for consideration. Currently housing is the responsibility of the officials.

\*Track & Field Advisory Committee-Ray Wilden reported that he has a meeting coming up in June. Ray will take back to the committee concerns in the running of the Weightmen's Relay. Athletes leaving a field event for a running event should be given 10 minutes.(Good topic to cover during coaches meeting too). Seems that schools are doing a better job of getting umpires for Sprint Medley relay. Concerns of officiating Shuttle Hurdle Relay at local meets. They need to get more help for SHR.

## \*IHSAA & IGHSAU SQM REVIEW AND STATE REVIEW:

#### 6-New Business:

\*Honorary Membership-We now have 33 honorary members. Added Richard Hall-Sioux City

\*Clinic Topic & Presenters-Cornie Wassink & Bill Neal will cover Cross Country Starting. The throws will be covered at the clinic.

\*IATO members attending the clinic will receive a Blue IATO bag. All IATO members will receive a 2020-2022 IATO calendar as part of their membership dues.

\*Shells-Tim Sanderson has ordered 150 boxes of .32 shells. The IATO has an additional 200 boxes in their inventory. IATO has over 100 boxes of .22 shells on hand. IATO members can purchase shells at the clinic at a reduced price. Price will be the same as last year.

\*Selection of IATO Hall of Fame, Officials of the Year, Regional, Field Event, Track Official, Junior High Official of the Year and John Lowry Service Award. 2019 Hall of Fame banquet will be held on Saturday, December 7<sup>th</sup>. More details will be announced later.

\*2020 School Calendar-Mark Tigges pointed out that in 2020 the school calendar rolls back a week. Officials should take note as some Athletic Directors will roll meets back while others will not. Don't double book yourself. Be sure to have Athletic Director confirm. State Meet is May 21-23, 2020.

\*Past President's Jacket-Rick Hall lead a discussion for Past IATO Presidents to receive a jacket for their service to the IATO. Chuck Liston will do the leg work on brand, style and cost. Jackets will have embroidery indicating "IATO Past President". Jackets would be presented at the 2019 Officials Clinic. More information will be sent out by Bill Neal, IATO Sec./Treasurer.

\*IATO Windbreaker-Chuck Liston lead a discussion that the IATO purchase windbreakers for all IATO members. These would be presented at the 2020 clinic. The IATO windbreaker could be worn by all members at meets. Starters would still get a windbreaker but the Orange windbreaker should be worn when they are starting a meet. Chuck Liston will do the leg work on brand, style and cost. More information will be sent out by Bill Neal, IATO Sec./Treasurer.

\*Future IATO meeting sites-The IATO constitution states that the IATO meets at the site determined by the IATC. Presently the site is I.C. West High School. If site changes in the future all IATO Board members will be notified.

7-Adjournment: 12:00 noon-MM-Tim Sanderson, SM-Randy Baker